STATE LABOR OFFICES


	STATE
	NAME / ADDRESS
	PHONE NUMBER
	WEBSITE / EMAIL

	Alabama
	Fitzgerald Washington
Commissioner
Alabama Department of Labor
649 Monroe St
Montgomery, AL 36131
	334-242-8990
Fax: 334-242-3960
	www.labor.alabama.gov 

	Florida
	Cissy Proctor
Executive Director
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
107 E Madison St
Tallahassee, FL 32399
	850-245-7105
Fax: 850-921-3223
	www.floridajobs.org 

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Georgia
	Mark Butler
Commissioner
Department of Labor
148 Andrew Young International Blvd NE
Sussex Place, Room 600
Atlanta, GA 30303			
	404-232-7300
Fax: 404-656-2683
	www.dol.state.ga.us 

	Kentucky
	Derrick Ramsey
Secretary
Kentucky Labor Cabinet
1047 US Hwy 127 S
Suite 4
Frankfort, KY 40601-4381
	502-564-3070
Fax: 502-564-5387
	www.labor.ky.gov 

	Mississippi
	Mark Henry
Executive Director
Department of Employment Security
1235 Echelon Pkwy
PO Box 1699
Jackson, MS 39215-1699
	601-321-6000
Fax: 601-321-6004
	www.mdes.ms.gov 

	North Carolina
	Cherie Killian Berry
Commissioner
Department of Labor
4 W Edenton St
Raleigh, NC 27601
	800-625-2267
Fax: 888-733-9389
	www.labor.nc.gov 

	South Carolina
	Emily Farr
Director
Department of Labor, Licensing & Regulations
110 Centerview Dr
Columbia, SC 29210-1329
	803-896-4300
Fax: 803-896-4393
	www.llr.state.sc.us 


	Tennessee
	Burns Phillips
Commissioner
Department of Labor & Workforce Development
220 French Landing Dr
Nashville, TN 37243
	844-224-5818
Fax: 615-253-8903
	www.tn.gov/workforce 

	Virginia
	C. Ray Davenport
Commissioner
Department of Labor and Industry
600 E Main St
Suite 207
Richmond, VA 23219-4101
	804-371-2327
Fax: 804-786-2376
	www.doli.Virginia.gov 

	West Virginia
	Mitchell Woodrum
Acting Commissioner
Division of Labor
1900 Kanawha Blvd
State Capitol Complex #749-B
Building #6
Charleston, WV 25305
	304-558-7890
Fax: 304-558-2273
	labor.wv.gov 



